May 13, 2019 CHPB APROVED MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE AND ATTENDANCE: Phil Supernault, Chair; Linda Hamilton Sect., John Kinton, Earl Bassett, Bonnie Moore, Tammy Canfield, Peter Widener, Michael Slattery, liaison

APPROVAL OF APRIL 8 MINUTES: John moved Tammy 2nd carried.

COMMUNITY FORUM /RECOGNITION and REGISTRATION OF VISITORS: 106 Old Scottsville Rd. across from Blueberry Hill. Jim and Kimberly Burkhard and three of their four children Gretta, Agatha and Beatrice were in attendance. Jim is the one who asked about the code penalties which ignited our desire to amend the code to be more customer-friendly. There was a discussion of the code upgrades which are waiting for town approval and would include public hearings, and other code revisions. Our board hopes to be as least restrictive as possible.

SUGGESTIONS FOR ADDITIONAL NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS:

- Rona Pearce recognition ceremony. The board agreed that the ceremony was a highlight for all.
- 862 Marshall Rd
- Landmark Designation Application
 - Awaiting approval to remove portions of the logo for pages 2-4 (town personnel)
 Phil will see if it has been put on the website. If not, Mike will contact Chris
 Levey.
- Landmark info meeting
 - Additional planning. Phil is advertising. He contacted Pennysaver, etc. He will contact D & C as well. Mike received a new newsletter in the mail and will send the info to Phil. Bonnie said there is an early morning show on Fox News Rochester Channel 7, an ABC affiliate sponsored by channel 13 and hosted by Norma Holland. Bonnie is going to contact her to invite them to do a video field of some of our landmarks. Some of our board could ride along and point out features. The end of Channel 10's noon broadcast is devoted to news of local interest.

Phil asked Mike about coffee, bottled water, maybe cookies. Mike will take care of it.

Peter said there were 75 people at the meeting about coyotes. 50 in attendance are possible for our forum.

Bonnie spoke of her discussion with Cynthia Howk who was very positive about our board. She is willing to give a 10 minute summary of landmark homes, or whatever we would like her to do. She would be able to answer questions.

Bonnie asked if Chris Levey could write a handout of our homes. Peter showed the 3 pamphlets that we have. Phil has a power point and could update it and ask Dawn to print it out. Mike said we have color-printing capabilities. Mike will tell Dawn that Phil will contact her.

We will open our June 10 meeting at 7PM with a call to order and pledge. After the forum, we will approve the May 13 minutes.

- LDA, 745 Ballantyne Rd.
 - Informal visit (as noted in April minutes) Board members present for the tour were John Kinton, Peter Widener and Tammy Canfield. Peter passed out a write up on the visit on April 27 and discussed the tour. Peter believes that the home should be labeled "blue mark status." The process to have the home become a landmark is complete except for

pictures, a town board meeting presentation and a request for the plaque. Peter moved that our board make 745 Ballantyne Rd a Landmark. Bonnie 2nd. John abstained. Motion carried. Peter will speak to Dawn to get it on the town board agenda for June 19.

NEW BUSINESS:

Cynthia Howk asked about the crossroads in Clifton. She said there would be national or state money to help. Tammy is eager to investigate this possibility. Cynthia said the Chili cobblestones could also become a landmark district.

Bonnie moved that the meeting be adjourned. Peter 2nd. Motion carried. 8:30PM

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Hamilton, Secretary